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Thank you for your information request of 27 October 2017. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested.

1. Does your local authority record the length of building standards inspections for new and
refurbished domestic buildings?

ACC is unable to provide you with information on the length of building standards inspections
for new and refurbished domestic buildings as it is not held by ACC. In order to comply with its
obligations under the terms of Section 17 of the FOISA, ACC hereby gives notice that this
information is not held by it.

2. If yes, please provide the average length of a building standards inspection for each of the
past 12 months for i) new domestic buildings ii) refurbished domestic buildings

ACC is unable to provide you with information on average length of a building standards
inspection for each of the past 12 months for new domestic buildings and refurbished
domestic buildings as it is not held by ACC. In order to comply with its obligations under the
terms of Section 17 of the FOISA, ACC hereby gives notice that this information is not held by it.

3. How many full time equivalent building inspectors has the local authority employed each
month for the last 36 months?
ACC have had 2 full time equivalent building inspectors in post since March 2015

4. How many building inspections (all buildings) has your local authority carried out each
month for the last 36 months?

ACC is unable to provide you with information on number of building inspections (all buildings)
which has carried out each month for the last 36 months as it is not held by ACC. In order to
comply with its obligations under the terms of Section 17 of the FOISA, ACC hereby gives notice
that this information is not held by it.

We hope this helps with your request.
Yours sincerely,

Salomeh Kheyri Rad
Information Compliance Officer

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about
your rights under FOISA.
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